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Eich cyf/Your ref WQ93045 
 
Rhys ab Owen MS 
Member of the Senedd for South Wales Central 
Senedd Cymru 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1SN 
Rhys.abOwen@senedd.wales  
 

13 June 2024 
 
Dear Rhys  
 
Thank you for your Written Question (WQ93045) which asked whether the Welsh 
Government had held discussions with UK Labour about reintroducing the provisions from 
the Renters (Reform) Bill that fell during the recent Parliamentary wash-up. I apologise for 
the delay in responding.  
 
I can confirm that the Welsh Government has not held discussions with any external body 
regarding re-introducing provisions from the Renters (Reform) Bill. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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